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April 4, 2023  
 
Brittney Myers 
ARIA Studio Consultants, INC 
100 Gold Ave. SW, Suite 205 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
 
Re: Tidal Wave Auto Spa 
 10601 Unser Blvd. NW 
 Traffic Circulation Layout 
 Architect’s Stamp 03-20-23 (A11-D017C) 
 
Dear Mr. Myers, 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 03-21-23, the above referenced 
plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are addressed: 

1. Please provide a standard parking space. Providing only ADA parking is not allowed.  
2. Rolled Curb is not permitted on the ADA pathway. Either flush or an ADA ramps should 

be provided. 
3. Please provide “One Way” pavement marking on the beginning of the drive-thru. 

 
 

4. Please provide “STOP” and “Do Not Enter” signs and pavement marking for all the 
proposed one-way drive lanes. 
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5. The site plan doesn’t show how the employee could enter to the site. Please show on 

the site plan logical pattern that the employee can easily understand and follow.  
6. Please provide Bike Rack per city new requirements. See attached.  
7. Show on the site plan the Intersection clear sight triangle for the site access off 

Bandelier Dr. NW. 
8. Please specify the City Standard Drawing Number when applicable. 
9. Add a note stating “All broken or cracked sidewalk must be replaced with sidewalk and 

curb & gutter.” A build note must be provided referring to the appropriate City Standard 
drawing. 

10. Please provide a letter of response for all comments given. 
Once corrections are complete resubmit  

1. The Traffic Circulation Layout 
2. A Drainage Transportation Information Sheet (DTIS) 
3. Send an electronic copy of your submittal to PLNDRS@cabq.gov. 
4. The $75 re-submittal fee. 

for log in and evaluation by Transportation.   
If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 924-3675.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Marwa Al-najjar 
Associate Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
 
\ma via: emailC: CO Clerk, File 
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APPROVED FOR ACCESS FOR A SINGLE TRASH ENCLOSURE
BY THE SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT. HERMAN GALLEGOS 03-20-23 
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